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RFQ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

REPLACEMENT OF I-81 STRUCTURES 18942 AND 18944 OVER  
RTE. 808 HALLS BOTTOM RD. AND SINKING CREEK 

VDOT PROJECT 0081-095-038 
NOVEMBER 4, 2015 (Updated responses dated November 4, 2015 are shown in red) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
1) Would you please confirm that the DBE participation goal for the project Replacement of I-

81 Structures 18942 & 18944 over Rte. 808 Halls Bottom Rd and Sinking Creek is correct, as 
below? 

 
3.2.11 Provide a written statement within the Letter of Submittal that Offeror is committed to 
achieving a two percent (2%) DBE participation goal for the entire value of the contract. 
 
Confirmed, DBE goal for this project has been determined to be two percent (2%) of the 
entire value of the contract.  
 

2) Page 16 of the solicitation states, "All printing, except for the front cover of the Statement of 
Qualifications, should be Times New Roman, with a font of 12-point (Times New Roman 10 
point font may be used for filling out information on the Key Personnel Resume Form and 
the Work History Forms)."  Please confirm that 10 point font may also be used for the 
organizational chart, to accommodate the breadth and depth of staff appropriate for this 
project. 
 
All printing, except for the front cover of the Statement of Qualifications, should be Times 
New Roman, with a font of 12-point (Times New Roman 10 point font may be used for filling 
out information on the Key Personnel Resume Form and the Work History Forms). This 
requirement does not apply to text on the organizational chart. Text that is part of a graphic 
can be modified within reason. All text that is part of a graphic should be readable and 
should be no smaller than Times New Roman 10 point. Larger text can be used as well. 
 

3) The GDR for this project was developed by Schnabel Engineering for Moffatt & Nichol.  Are 
these firms being precluded from participating as a Design-Build team member due to their 
advanced knowledge on the project? 
 
All firms that are precluded from participating as Design Build Team members are listed in 
Section 11.2 Conflict of Interest of the RFQ. All preliminary work done by Moffatt & Nichol 
and Schnabel Engineering related to the Project was complete prior to RFQ release and is 
available to all Offerors. 
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4) We have a team member who does not have a Virginia PE but does have a PE in another 
state.  He will not be performing professional engineering duties on this project.  Can we list 
him as a PE on the submission, in locations such as the organizational chart? 
 
Since this person will not be performing professional engineering duties on this project, it is 
acceptable to list PE as a part of his title. Please note any individual performing professional 
engineering duties on this project shall comply with all applicable state laws and 
regulations. 
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